

Michael P

Professional Yachtsman with two decades of experience on both power and sailing vessel. Navigational experience in US, Mediterranean, Caribbean and Bahamas waters. Four transatlantic passages. Strong knowledge of all yacht systems. Participated in multiple refits.

Skills

Work History

October 2018 - July 2024

Cheif Engineer/first Mate

Chief engineer /first officer Delta 124

Participated in 1 year refit upon owners purchase. Evaluated all systems in engine room. Performed all maintenance on Main Engines, generators, watermakers, AC, all valves related to raw water and fuel system Brought spares inventory up to date.

Standard watch duties while cruising Long Island, Bahamas, and Florida water ways. Maintained equipment for 5 years while cruising.

- Navigated vessel routes and used navigation equipment to verify accuracy of calculations.
- Maintained boat logs and oversaw cargo storage on or below decks, securing items, and protecting products from damage or loss.
- Towed and maneuvered vessels in harbors and open seas, communicating movements to passing vessels.
- · Thoroughly inspected boats before each embarkment to verify maximum reliability.
- Completed regular vessel inspections to identify deficiencies and coordinate corrective measures.

March 2017 -August 2018

Mate/engineer

Mate/engineer crescent 120

Maintained exterior and engine room spaces. Performed preventative maintenance on equipment and made improvements to yachts raw water plumbing.

Made necessary improvements to prepare vessel for sucessful sale/survey.

May 2012 -July 2015

First Mate

Maintained deck and ER compartments Maintained tenders Preparred vessel for fishing tournaments Navigational watches

January 2011 - May 2012

Maintenance Captain

Joined vessel coming out of donation period

Prepped vessel for survey and sale including ER space and equipment. Interior and deck spaces.

After sale provided support to new owner and delivered vessel to Italy for turnover to new Capt.

Education

2018

Master 100 Ton Near Coastal. MPT, Fort Lauderdale, FL

References